From: Fitchie, Andrew

Sent: 07 April 2008 08:16

To: 'willie.gallagher@tie.ltd.uk’
Subject: Re: Cow Corner v TIE
Willie

Unfortunately, there is a reason for this which lies ultimately with how tie project
management wanted to proceed on MUDFA- which was essentially with as little CEC
involvement as possible.

Kind regards

Andrew Fitchie

Partner

DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0
M: +44 (©
F: +44 (©

————— Original Message -----

From: Willie Gallagher <Willie.Gallagher@tie.ltd.uk>

To: Colin Hutton <Colin.Hutton@dundas-wilson.com>; Colin MclLauchlan
<Colin.MclLauchlan@tie.ltd.uk>; Mike Connelly <Mike.Connelly@tie.ltd.uk>; Graeme Bissett
<Graeme.Bissett@tie.ltd.uk>; Graeme Bissett (external contact)

<graeme.bissett@\J N Fitchie, Andrew

Cc: Trudi Craggs <Trudi.Craggs@dundas-wilson.com>; Ann Faulds <Ann.Faulds@dundas-
wilson.com>; Lorna Sibbald <Lorna.Sibbald@dundas-wilson.com>; Graham Middleton
<Graham.Middleton@dundas-wilson.com>; Gill Lindsay <Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk>; Colin
McLauchlan <Colin.McLauchlan@tie.ltd.uk>; Andrew Holmes <Andrew.Holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Sent: Sun Apr 06 20:31:23 2008

Subject: RE: Cow Corner v TIE

Colin,

I have reflected on the predicament. Please go ahead and instruct the local agent, I see
no reasonable alternative.

For the avoidance of doubt, I am extremely troubled that I find myself in this position.
Given all the legal advice tie has been involved with since the conception of the project,
for us not to be convinced that we are acting under statutory powers for MUDFA is almost
beyond comprehension.

I will pick up with the team on Monday / Tuesday, and we will then work hard to ensure
that the necessary audit trail for Governance is robust and in place.

Regards,
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Willie

From: Colin Hutton [mailto:Colin.Hutton@dundas-wilson.com]

Sent: 04 April 2008 16:23

To: Willie Gallagher; Colin McLauchlan; Mike Connelly; Graeme Bissett; Graeme Bissett
(external contact)

Cc: Trudi Craggs; Ann Faulds; Lorna Sibbald; Graham Middleton

Subject: Cow Corner v TIE

Willie,
As Lorna mentioned, I shall be supervising this matter next week.

As regards the hearing on Tuesday the recommended strategy is to instruct a local agent to
appear to fix a further hearing at which the Sheriff will hear parties arguments before
determining the claim. The hearing on Tuesday is procedural in nature and I agree with
Lorna that representation by TIE at the hearing or even D&W would be unusual and of itself
may attract comment. Instructing a local agent is therefore entirely consistent with what
would normally happen at this stage in the Summary Cause Procedure and indeed is the most
costs effective manner in which to deal with the hearing. Instructing a local agent also
provides the advantage of placing a legitimate buffer between ourselves and the Court at
this stage in the event that discussion before the Sheriff moves to the question of
statutory authority. We shall, of course, ensure that the local agent is appropriately
briefed for the hearing.

You indicated that you wish to consider this over the weekend. It would be helpful to
instruct the local agent on Monday morning and I'd be grateful if you could revert to me
then.

I understand that Trudi is corresponding with you separately on the issue of reviewing the
draft Operating Agreement.

If you have any queries, please call.

Regards

Colin Hutton

Partner

Commercial Litigation
Tel: +44 (
Mob: +44 (0)
Web: www.dundas-wilson.com <file:///\\www.dundas-wilson.com>

D&W Vision - D&W's employment law webinar series, where all your employment training needs
come to you. To give you a flavour we are offering access to the first seminar, visit our
website www.dundas-wilson.com.

Dundas & Wilson LLP (Registered in England & Wales with registered number 0C309328 and
having its registered office at Northwest Wing, Bush House, Aldwych, London WC2B 4EZ) and
Dundas & Wilson CS LLP (Registered in Scotland with registered number S0300441 and having
its registered office at Saltire Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Edinburgh EH1 2EN) (either or
both "D&W") are limited liability partnerships. Further information can be found at
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http://www.dundas-wilson.com/links/privacy.php. D&W members' names may be seen at their
offices. Any reference to a "partner” of D& in any communication is to a member of the
relevant LLP. D&W accepts no liability for personal emails.

This email is confidential. It may contain privileged information. D&W try to ensure that
emails are free from viruses and other harmful items. Emails are scanned for viruses by
Messagelabs. You must not rely on this and must scan this email and any attachment for
harmful items including viruses. D&W accept no liability if this email or any attachment
harms any systems or data. If this email is not for you (or not meant for you to pass on)
(1) please advise by reply and delete it, (2) you must not rely on it and (3) D&W prohibit
saving copying, printing, forwarding or any other use of it whatsoever. D&W reserve right
to recall, delete and monitor all emails.

Please consider the environment. Do not print this e-mail unless you really need to. Thank
You

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above,
and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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